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Anne Henning

From: Shannon Morrelli <shannon@galtwireless.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Anne Henning

Subject: RE: Othello tower

Attachments: Othello siting analyis and zoning compatibility update 5.16.24.docx; Othello L2 Planning

and Zoning Narrative update 5.16.24.docx; Intermax Networks FCC licenses.pdf

HI Anne.

| apologize for the delay. | ordered updated height justification, but being told it may not be available
until tomorrow morning.

| have updated drawings, narrative and the FCC license for Intermax attached. (their licenses are under
Newmax)

Regards,

Shannon Morrelli

Galt Wireless
213-787-5655
shannon@galtwireless.com

From: Anne Henning <ahenning@othellowa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 3:50 PM

To: Shannon Morrelli <shannon@galtwireless.com>
Subject: Othello tower

Hi Shannon,
| saw the answers you sent about the lease being in place of the Letter of Intent and that there are no generators
being proposed currently. However, | did not see any answers to the other questions | sent that day:

e Justification for 150’ height

e FCC-licensed provider

o FAAregulations/EIA standards

e Inconsistencies/duplications between Sighting Analysis & Compatibility documents
Are you still working on these? | need to have the staff report done and sent to the Hearing Examiner by Friday at
the latest.
Thanks,

Anne Henning, AICP

Community Development Director

City of Othello

(509) 331-2710 direct line | (509) 488-5686 City Hall main phone
www.OthelloWa.gov
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License Search
Search Results
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WQPG413
WQQK746
WQQL466
WQQM529
WQSD449
WQSD450
WQUR957
WQUS404
WQUS405
WQUS409
WQUS998
WQVN301
WQWL515
WQWL518
WQWQ336
WwQWwz333
WQWZ348
WQXA680
WQXP629
WQXP630
WQXU919
WQXW595
WQYF987
WQYF988
WRFE915
WRFE916
WRFS843
WRFZ485
WRHS628
WRHU459
WRKA950
WRKA951
WRKA966

License Search - Search Results
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Received By

Othello Bldg & Planning

Newmax, LLC
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Newmax, LLC, dba Intermax Networks
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May 30 2024
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0015656606
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Service Status

MG
MG
MG
MG
MG
MG
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MG
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QQ
MM
MG
MG
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= Pending Application(s)

= Termination Pending

= Lease

Active
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

Expiration
Date

05/09/2032
01/15/2033
01/18/2033
01/28/2033
09/04/2033
09/04/2033
09/24/2024
09/26/2024
09/26/2024
09/26/2024
10/02/2024
04/02/2025
09/28/2025
09/28/2025
10/26/2025
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/14/2026
05/02/2026
05/02/2026
06/16/2026
06/28/2026
09/16/2026
09/16/2026
02/18/2030
02/18/2030
06/15/2022
06/04/2030
06/09/2030
06/18/2030
12/03/2030
12/03/2030
12/03/2030
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WRKA967
WRKA968
WRKX439
WRKX443
WRKX445
WRKX734
WRKX736
WRKX737
WRKX744
WRKY454
WRLC343
WRLC344
WRLC345
WRLC346
WRLC347
WRLC348
WRLC349
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Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,
Newmax,

Newmax,

LLC
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LLC
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LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
LLC
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Name

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
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PL
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
02/26/2031
02/26/2031
02/26/2031
03/01/2031
03/01/2031
03/01/2031
03/01/2031
03/03/2031
03/12/2031
03/12/2031
03/12/2031
03/12/2031
03/12/2031
03/12/2031
03/12/2031

Expiration
Date
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